
From: Thomas, Lynnette - FNS
To: Ragland-Greene, Rachelle - FNS
Cc: Sandberg, Christina - FNS
Subject: RE: FNS-46
Date: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 4:17:19 PM

Here you go:

 

From: Ragland-Greene, Rachelle - FNS 
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 4:17 PM
To: Thomas, Lynnette - FNS
Cc: Sandberg, Christina - FNS
Subject: RE: FNS-46
 
Gotcha.  Super cool we now have access. When you get chance, (no hurry) is it possible to get the screen shot
of the front page with the PBS/OMB#/Expiration Date?
 
This way I can use for future references with the most up to date information.
 
R
From: Thomas, Lynnette - FNS 
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 4:03 PM
To: Ragland-Greene, Rachelle - FNS; Sandberg, Christina - FNS
Subject: RE: FNS-46
 
Yes, and I think I just didn’t understand how FPRS was structured.  FNS-46 is listed, but I can only see a “blank” form under the
help section.  Just had to look for it.  So, it is there and the expiration date is on the front page, just as we expected.
 
Lynnette
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